

## AGENDA FOR

### UNIFORM NETWORK CODE COMMITTEE MEETING No. 215

**Thursday 21 October 2021**

**Immediately following the UNC Modification Panel**

Item	Topic	Lead	Category
215.1	<b>Note of any alternates attending meeting</b>	PG	Information
215.2	<b>Record of apologies for absence</b>	PG	Information
215.3	<b>Minutes of the last meeting (16 September 2021)</b>	Chair	Approval
215.4	<b>Review of Actions</b>	Chair	Approval
215.5	<b>Matters for the Committee's Attention</b>		
	a. LDZ Shrinkage Adjustments Methodology	FC	Approval
215.6	<b>Any Other Business</b>		
	a. Meter Error Update (Action UNCC 0901)	FC / AR	Discussion
215.7	<b>Diary Planning</b>		
	Next meeting 18 November 2021 (Following UNC Modification Panel)	Joint Office	Information

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: [enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk)

Papers available at: [www.gasgovernance.co.uk/UNCC](http://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/UNCC)

**Action Table (16 September 2021)**

Action Ref	Meeting Date	Minute Ref	Action	Owner	Status Update
UNCC 0901	16/09/21	214.6 a)	<p>Xoserve/CDSP (ER/FC) to produce slides to be presented at the Offtake Arrangement Workgroup on 29 September to cover the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• How is neutralisation dealt with?</li> <li>• What is the invoicing / billing process, including expected timings?</li> <li>• What happens if a User impacted by the SMER ceased trading and left the market.</li> </ul> <p>To produce a new timeline showing the impacts to the reconciliation process by the appointment of a second ITE.</p>	Xoserve/CDSP (ER/FC)	<b>Closed</b>

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: [enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk)

Papers available at: [www.gasgovernance.co.uk/UNCC](http://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/UNCC)